A

CiTY of CALABASAS

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: JULY 23, 2020

TO: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION

FROM: JIM JORDAN, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY & EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS

DEBBIE LARSON, PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATOR
SUBJECT: SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT REPORT

MEETING
DATE: JULY 27, 2020

SUMMARY INFORMATION:

The following is a summary of crime statistics for the City of Calabasas for the months of
January to June 2020.

Crime Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun Crime Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 | Theft
Rape 2 0 1 2 1 | Grand ($950+) 0 4 1 1 2
Robbery Petty 5 5 3 4 4

Armed 1 0 0 1 0 | Vehicle-unlocked 0 3 5 7 6

Strong-Arm 1 0 2 0 | Grand Theft Vehicle 1 2 4 8 2

Assault 0 0 0 4 0 | Arson 0 1 0 0 0
Burglary Domestic _\/iolence 4 3 3 5 1

Felony/Misdemeanor

Residential 4 3 0 1 2

Business 0 1 0 3 0 | Arrests

Garage/Out- 1 0 1 1 1 | Adult 63 42 27 67 67
Building

Vehicle (locked) 4 3 4 6 5 | Juvenile 0 0 0 1 1

ATTACHMENTS: Sheriff’s Department Reports for January — June 2020
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